
UK-2186-22 Questions and Answers 

155) Please detail what content is required in hard copy. There is conflicting information between the RFP document 
and the Excel file directions and if we go by the RFP then there will be information left out – if we are printing every 
tab listed below it could be up to 1,000 pages 
See answer #13 

 
EXCEL FILE DIRECTIONS 

 

RFP DOC 
 
 



156) Do we need to also print the attached detailed responses for each question? For example below in 
the General Information tab 
See answer #13 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

157) Can you clarify below question and response required? Attach B in both files relates to 
“Organizational Information” and does not seem to align to the requested information below. if this is 
to be an Executive Summary, we are under the assumption this was already addressed in 4.1 – Proposal 
information and Criteria – bullet #3 

Included criteria 4 – responses with your submittal. This is not addressed in 4.1 
 

 
 
 

158) In Attachment A Excel File – tab 5 Instructions – the tab numbers shown do not align to that file’s tab 
numbers shown below. They seem to align to Excel File B and not A. 

- Also, it is missing an “Open-Creative Response Option” tab completely - Please confirm if 
this is applicable for Attach A 

No this is for attachment B. 
 



159) In Attachment A Excel file – tab 6 for General Requirements – Question 2 references an 
Attachment C   below for UK BAA – We do not have this attachment, Please Provide. See attachment C 
attached. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

160) Attachment A, tab #4 Facilities in Scope – the Patient Sitters column has nothing checked indicating 
which hospital will require this service. However, on Tab 25 – PT Sitter Outsource pricing has Good 
Samaritan and Chandler listed for pricing. Are there other locations to be included? No. 

 
161) Can you explain what this mean? This participate will start once the contract is awarded. 

 
 
 


